MEMORANDUM

Date: 05 01 2019

To: Human Relations Department Director Phillip Yelder
From: P. Yelder

Subject: Docket Memo Approval: Water Service Department
Category: Professional Services

Project: Modernization Improvements

Project#: 9472 /80002132

Estimated Cost: $6,116,000.00

Docket Memo

Black & Veatch Corporation
8400 Ward pkwy

Kansas City, Missouri 64114
913-458-4308

Goal MBE 15%

Goal WBE 10%

Achieved MBE 15%
Achieved WBE 10%

MBE:

Custom Engineering, Inc
12760 East US highway 40,
Independence, Mo. 64055
Water modeling & final Design
$440,500 (7.2%)

Joe Davis — AAM

MBE:
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Dubois Consultants, Inc.
5737 Swope Parkway,
Kansas City, Mo 64130
Data collection, testing
$475,000 (7.8%)

Ajamu K. Webster AAM

WBE:

TREKK Design group, LLC

1411 East 104" street

Kansas City, Mo. 64131

Surveying, LIDAR scanning services
$317,000 (5.2%)

Kimberly Robinett CF

WBE:

McCurdy Engineers,

9613 west 123" street

Overland Park, Ks 66213

Pilot testing and hydraulic field testing
$294,500 (4.8%)

Amy L. McCurdy - CF
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